



Joo Gil LEE

Senior Advisor

TEL +82-2-6200-1791
FAX +82-2-6200-0823
E-MAIL jglee@jipyong.com

Upon obtaining his B.A. in law at Kyungbook National University and passing the 36th Public Administration Examination, Mr. Joon Gil Lee served as a government officer at the Economic Planning Board (today's Ministry of Economy and Finance). Mr. Lee also served at the KFTC for 14 years, and was the head of the Adhesion Contract Division. After leaving the KFTC, Mr. Lee worked at the Legal Office of Doosan Group for 9 years. At Doosan Group, Mr. Lee supervised all fair trade issues including transactions among affiliated companies, M&A, cartel, subcontracting, and unfair trade practices. Also as the head of Mutual Growth Support Team at Doosan Group, Mr. Lee oversaw the effort to promote fair trade in dealing with business partners.

Education

2005	Visiting Scholar, Sauder School of Business, University of British Columbia
2000	Howrey Simon Arnold & White LLP, Washington D.C
2000	Graduate School of International Studies, Kyungpook National University
1987	Kyungpook National University (LL.B.)

Experience

2015-Present	JIPYONG LLC
2022-Present	Member, Yanolja ESG Forum

2022-Present	Vice chairperson, Korean Culture-Art Law Association
2020-Present	Vice chairperson, Korea Environmental Law Association
2013-Present	Director, Korea Competition Law Association
2022	Advisor, Samsung SDS ESG Committee
2020-2021	Member, Private-Public Consultative Council for transparent society (Sub-Council on Public Policy), Anti-Corruption and Civil Rights Commission
2019-2021	Director, Transparency International-Korea
2018-2019	Member, Policy Advisory Committee (Planning & Adjustment Subcommittee) for the Minister of Public Administration and Security
2018-2019	Vice President, Korean Association of Anti-Corruption Law (KAKLA)
2017-2021	Director, Citizens United for Consumer Sovereignty (Head of Consumer Economy Committee)
2017-2019	Head of Compliance Research Committee, Korea Economic Law
2015	Vice President, Lock & Lock Co., Ltd.
2012-2018	Member, Adhesion Contract Dispute Mediation Council, Korea Fair Trade Mediation Agency
2008-2011	Advisor, Anti-Competitive Legislation Deliberation Advisory Network, Fair Trade Commission
2006-2015	Executive Director, Doosan Corporation
2006-2006	Head of Adhesion Contract Division, Fair Trade Commission
2005-2006	Grade IV Officer, Labeling & Advertising Division (Consumer Information Team), Fair Trade Commission
2002-2003	Grade IV Officer, Trial Management Office 1, Fair Trade Commission
1994-2002	Grade V Officer, Deliberation Management Office 3, Subcontract Policy Dept., E-Commerce Team, Fair Trade Commission
1992	Passed the 36th Public Administration Examination

Speaking Engagements and Publications

2016-2024	Thomson Reuters LAWnB, On-Line Commentary on Fair Transactions In Subcontracting Act (Co-author)
2018	Management of Fair Transaction Risks: Compliance is the Answer, UB Books
2016	Plans for Improvement of Autonomous Compliance Program for Fair Transactions, Korea Education and Research Information Service (Master'S thesis)
2000	Economic Law, UB Books
1997	Lectures on Economic Law, Jeongmyeongsa

Languages

Korean / English / Japanese

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.